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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

180209 2AM-MRY1325 Follow Up Correspondence Draft Agenda for February 15
2018 ASR Teleconfence 

Stephen Williamson Bathory <SWBathory@qia.ca> Thu, Feb 15, 2018 at 10:47 AM
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>, Andrew Vermeer <andrew.vermeer@baffinland.com>, David
Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, "Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)"
<sarah.forte@canada.ca>, Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello,

 

QIA will rely upon its presenta�on.

 

We will submit speaking notes following the call.

 

-          SWB

 

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: February 15, 2018 12:14 PM 
Cc: Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>; Andrew Vermeer
<andrew.vermeer@baffinland.com>; Stephen Williamson Bathory <SWBathory@QIA.ca>; David Hohnstein
<david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>; Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>; Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)
<sarah.forte@canada.ca>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: Re: 180209 2AM-MRY1325 Follow Up Correspondence Dra� Agenda for February 15 2018 ASR Teleconfence
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